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March 19th, 2023
Lethbridge
Noon-1 p.m. SCHoOOL DIVIS%N
Board Room/Microsoft Teams

Noon 1. Approval of Agenda

2. Move to In-Camera
3. Move out of In-Camera

4. Action Item

4.1 CUPE 290 Memorandum of Agreement, September 1, 2020 to
August 31, 2024 Enclosure 4.1

5. Adjournment



Lethbridge School Division
Special Meeting Agenda — March 19, 2024
Enclosure #4.1

MEMORANDUM

March 19%, 2024

To: Board of Trustees

From: Christine Lee, Associate Superintendent, Business and Operations

RE: Special Meeting —
CUPE 290 Memorandum of Agreement between the Board and CUPE Local #290

Background

The Lethbridge School Division negotiating committee and CUPE Local #290 reached
Memorandum of Agreement dated March 7, 2024. The agreement is for a term from
September 1, 2020 to August 31, 2024. This Agreement is incompliance with the Public
Sector Employers Act and has been approved by the Public Bargaining and Compensation
Office of the Province of Alberta.

CUPE Local # 290 will be meeting to conduct a ratification vote on the Agreement on March
15t 2024.

Should CUPE Local #290 ratify the agreement, then it is recommended that the Board of
Trustees approve the Memorandum of Agreement.

Recommendation

That the Memorandum of Agreement between the Board of Trustees of Lethbridge
School Division and the Canadian Union of Public Employees No. 290 dated the 7" of
March, 2024 be approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Christine Lee
Associate Superintendent, Business and Operations



